Murnahan, Colleen

From: Roldan, Lizette

Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2010 1:52 PM
To: Murnahan, Colleen

Subject: Please set up actions for

Hi Colleen,

I need to start amendment requests for the following licensee’s. | need this to be done as soon as possible
because | want to send them a letter for the open ended licenses:

&
Shlumberger Tech — 42-00090-03, 030-06388 ¥ 73822 ¢ f o
Halliburton Energy — 42-01068-07, 030-06392 573 %2 2 /@"’ ?al
Weatherford International — 42-26891-01, 030-30118 ¥ 57"
Acuren Inspection, Inc. — 42-27593-01, 030-34780 (7 g
Wood Group Logging — 42-27706-01, 030-35783 i
Techcorr USA — 42-29261-01, 030-37457

Let me know when you set these up. | would like to send them the letter tomorrow but only if you have the time
to set these up quickly.

Thanks,
Lisey

Lizette Rolddn-Otero, Ph.D.

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region IV

611 East Lamar Boulevard, Suite 400
Arlington, Texas 76011

Office: 817-276-6596

Fax: 817-860-8263



BETWEEN:

Accounts Receivable/Payable
and
Regional Licensing Branches

[FOR ARPB USE ]
INFORMATION FROM LTS

Program Code: 03320

Status Code: Pending Amendment
Fee Category: 2B 30

Exp. Date:

Fee Comments:

Decom Fin Assur Reqd: N

License Fee Worksheet - License Fee Transmittal

A. REGION

1. APPLICATION ATTACHED

Applicant/Licensee: TECHCORR USA, LLC

Received Date: 11/02/2010
Docket Number: 3037457
Mail Control Number: 573831
License Number: 42-29261-01
Action Type: Amendment

2. FEE ATTACHED

Amount:

Check No.:

3. COMMENTS

Date:

B. LICENSE FEE MANAGEMENT BRANCH (Check when milestone 03 is entered

1. Fee Category and Amount:

4‘414“4_4 11.441u

/R -20/D

2. Correct Fee Paid. Application may be processed for:

Amendment:

Renewal:

License:

3. OTHER

Signed:

Date:




